

Prepared for: Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovation Line Assessment Date(s): 08/14/2015, 08/14/2015

Client Profile		
Innovation Specialties	, Inc., dba Innovation Line	
Contact Person:	Eddie Blau	
Phone:	800 - 421 - 4445	
Fax:	310 - 390 - 5793	
Email:	info@innovation-line.com	

#### **Supplier Profile**

Client Supplier ID:	N/A			
Supplier Name:	N/A	Supplier Name (Local Language):	N/A	
Supplier Contact Name:	N/A			
Supplier Phone:	N/A			
Supplier Fax:	N/A			
Supplier Email:	N/A			

#### **Current Assessment Profile**

Facility Name:	Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovation Line		
Report Number:	DR00000.11111.01	Assessment Start Time:	08:00:53
Assessment Result/Grade:	Intermediate	Assessment End Time:	17:30:30
Assessment Type:	Initial	Name of Auditor or	Fredi Castro
Assessment Type.	millia	Assessor (Lead):	Tredi Castio
Is this assessment date	Announced with a window	Name of Auditors or	Fredi Castro / N / A
announced or not?	Announced with a window	Assessors (Team):	
Assessment Start Date:	08/14/2015	Other Parties Involved in	Client
Assessment Start Date.	08/14/2013	Assessment:	N/A
Assessment End Date:	08/14/2015	Report Author:	Fredi Castro
Number of Person Days:	1		

© 2014 UL LLC

This report contains privileged or confidential information and cannot be distributed without Client consent. This report contains information based on a defined scope informed by client requirements gathered through a sampling of: documents, worker and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All information is based on conditions during the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee compliance to law, industry standards, or client requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is provided in a limited scope, and does not constitute legal advice.

Page 1 of 28

## Contents

- 1. Assessment Overview 5
  - 1.1 Summary of Activities 5
  - 1.2 Facility Risk Rating and Performance 8
- 2. Facility Profile 9
  - 2.1 Facility Access 9
  - 2.2 Certifications 9
  - 2.3 Production Profile 9
  - 2.4 Personnel Profile 9
  - 2.5 License 10
  - 2.6 Labor Disputes 10
  - 2.7 Community Engagement 10
- 3. Facility Supply Chain Profile 11
- 3.1 Subcontracting 11
- 3.2 Contractors 11
- 3.3 Homeworkers 11
- 3.4 Governance 11
- 3.5 Risk Assessment 11
- 3.6 Auditing 11
- 4. Management Systems 11
- 4.1 Certifications 11
- 4.2 Governance 11
- 4.3 Compliance 11
- 4.4 Responsibility 12
- 4.5 Education 12
- 4.6 Performance 12
- 4.7 Grievance Mechanism 12
- 5. Labor 12
- 5.1 Postings 12
- 5.2 Privacy 12
- 5.3 Hiring & Termination 12
- 5.4 Remuneration 13
- 5.5 Benefits 15
- 5.6 Working Hours 15
- 5.7 Forced, Bonded, Indentured, Slave, Prison labor 17
- © 2014 UL LLC This report contains privileged or confidential information and cannot be distributed without Client P consent. This report contains information based on a defined scope informed by client requirements gathered through a sampling of: documents, worker and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All information is based on conditions during the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee compliance to law, industry standards, or client requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is provided in a limited scope, and does not constitute legal advice.

- 5.8 Child Labor, Young Workers, Apprentices/ Trainees 17
- 5.9 Abuse, Coercion, Harassment, Disciplinary Action 18
- 5.10 Discrimination 19
- 5.11 Freedom of Association and Collective Bargain 19
- 6. Health & Safety 20
- 6.1 Licenses/ Permits/ Certifications 20
- 6.2 Postings 20
- 6.3 Risk Assessment 20
- 6.4 Risk Management 20
- 6.5 Governance 20
- 6.6 Education 20
- 6.7 Emergency 20
- 6.8 First aid 22
- 6.9 Accident 22
- 6.10 Personal Protective Equipment 22
- 6.11 Chemicals and Hazardous Materials 23
- 6.12 Equipment Safety 23
- 6.13 Electrical 24
- 6.14 Noise 24
- 6.15 Lighting 24
- 6.16 Ventilation and Temperatures 24
- 6.17 Potable Water 24
- 6.18 Sanitation 24
- 6.19 Food Preparation/ Canteen 24
- 6.20 Child Care 24
- 6.21 Dormitory 24
- 6.22 Other Practices 25
- 7. Environment 25
- 7.1 Licenses/ Permits/ Certifications 25
- 7.2 Postings 25
- 7.3 Risk Assessment 25
- 7.4 Risk Management 25
- 7.5 Education 26
- 7.6 General Waste 26
- 7.7 Hazardous Waste 26
- 7.8 Air Emissions 26
- © 2014 UL LLC This report contains privileged or confidential information and cannot be distributed without Client consent. This report contains information based on a defined scope informed by client requirements gathered through a sampling of: documents, worker and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All information is based on conditions during the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee compliance to law, industry standards, or client requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is provided in a limited scope, and does not constitute legal advice.

- 7.9 Waste Water 26
  7.10 Noise Pollution 27
  7.11 Other Practices 27
  8. Ethics & Business Integrity 27
  8.1 UL Integrity 27
  8.2 Bribery Attempt 27
  8.3 Bribery and Facilitation Payments 27
  9. Pictures 28
- Nil 28

Audited On: 08/14/2015,

### 1. Assessment Overview

#### **1.1 Summary of Activities**

#### **Opening Meeting:**

Upon arrival to the facility, the auditor Fredi Castro was greeted by Mike Giacoletti VP of Operations and escorted to Eddie Blau's office room where an opening meeting was conducted with Eddie Blau President and Mike Giacoletti VP of Operations. The assessment procedures, were explained, and the UL Statement of Integrity was signed by a facility representative. Access to employees, facility and documentation was fully granted. Ana Guerra Personnel Supervisor a representative of Select Staffing was also present but was not part of the opening meeting.

#### Facility Walkthrough:

A health and safety walkthrough was facilitated by Eddie Blau President and Mike Giacoletti VP of Operations which provided an overview of the facility work floor. The facility is composed of four buildings measuring 25,000 SQ FT (1<sup>st</sup> building), 6,500 SQFT (2<sup>nd</sup> building), 5,000 SQFT (3<sup>rd</sup> building) and 3,400 SQFT (4<sup>th</sup> building) a total of 40,000 SQFT combined. All areas of the facility were visited including the work floor, maintenance room, warehouse, restrooms, employees' lunch room and chemical room.

All production areas were visited in all four buildings, as well as chemical storage places, employee common areas, and shipping and warehouse departments. In general lines, the facility seemed compliant with safety regulations, being well illuminated, ventilated and with overall comfortable working conditions. None of the workers were observed performing activities that could put their physical integrity in jeopardy.

A full emergency action plan was provided for review showing that the facility was reportedly prepared to deal with several unexpected events. Employees were properly trained in EAP and blood borne pathogens procedures. Fire drills are conducted annually, the records indicated. During private interviews, employees stated that they were aware of emergency procedures and knew the names of the emergency response team members.

There were no electrical hazards noted. The facility was equipped with firefighting equipment including fire extinguishers, fire alarm, sprinklers in which are inspected annually by America's Fines Fire Inc. All fire equipment seemed to meet OSHA requirements. Machinery was guarded, equipped with emergency shut-off buttons and posed no apparent imminent risks to operators.

The facility does use hazardous chemicals onsite, although primarily in a designated area in which only a few employees are authorized to work, after receiving extensive hazards training, like hazardous communication and chemical handling. The auditors also observed that emergency eyewash stations were scattered around the production areas, substantially near chemical products. All hazardous chemicals were stored properly with the necessary secondary containment units. MSDS information was available to all employees.

Lockout/Tagout certification had been provided to authorized personnel and LOTO awareness training had been provided to workers directly linked to activities that require this procedure. The facility has formal trainings in place and safety trainings are conducted routinely including but not limited to forklift training and certification, CPR/AED, fire extinguisher, evacuation procedures, hazcom, among several others. OSHA log 300A for 2014 was reviewed showing 0 recordable injuries.

While visiting all common areas, the auditors realized that employees had access to clean and sanitary facilities. Legal postings were also available.

Audited On: 08/14/2015,

# 1. Assessment Overview

#### **Documentation Review:**

After the walkthrough, facility management provided access to facility Environmental, Health and Safety (EHS) documentation. The following EHS documentation was reviewed:

- OSHA Logs forms, Fire inspections invoices and test results.
- Water testing done by DWP of Los Angeles
- Waste water permits was provided.
- Work floor policies and rules
- Business License
- Proof of workers compensation:

Travelers

Policy No.: EIG 1121885 06 Effective date: 1/1/2015 Expiration date: 1/1/2016

- I-9 Forms
- Payroll records
- Health & Safety records

Furthermore, a payroll assessment was conducted and one full year of payroll and time records were made available for the review. A sampled of 10 pay roll records from employees hired directly from the facility were selected for verification purposes and a sampled of 5 pay roll record from employees hired from Select Staffing were used for verification purposes.

As part of the payroll review, Fredi Castro requested and was provided with three payroll periods as the sample for the payroll assessment. In each period, 15 were sampled. Facility management informed auditors that the facility experienced a peak season during April through June and a low season in the month of July. The auditor requested to review the pay register and corresponding time records for periods ending 8/7/15, 7/10/15 and 4/10/15. The records displayed all required information pertaining to the employees. Employees are paid on a bi-weekly (direct hires) and weekly (Select Staffing employees). Employees receive payment by means of check or via direct deposit (optional).

The reviewed payroll records consisted of 15 electronic timecard records. Payroll register displayed employee name, weekending date, all regular and overtime hours worked, hourly rates, earnings, additions/deductions, net and gross earnings and client production records.

#### **Employee Interviews:**

A sample of 15 employees was selected to include 9 females and 6 males. Employees were sampled from different departments, such as assembly, machine operators, shipping, maintenance, warehouse, screen printing and packing. The same sample of 15 employees was selected for private interviews. Employees stated they receive 1 - 20 minute rest break and one 30 minute meal break per 8 hour shift. Break times are never interrupted. The facility has an open door policy in regards to reporting any concerns the workforce may have. Requests for time off are granted when reported with advance notice. All overtime hours are reported to be worked voluntarily. Safety training was reported to be provided on a regular basis.

#### **Closing Meeting:**

The assessment for Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovation Line was conducted on August 14, 2015. Upon arrival,

Audited On: 08/14/2015,

### **1. Assessment Overview**

an opening meeting was held in Eddie Blau's President office along with Mike Giacoletti VP of Operations. Facility information was obtained and documentation requested, a health and safety walkthrough was conducted and interviews took place.

The UL Statement of Integrity was signed by Eddie Blau's President.

At the end of the audit, a closing meeting was held and the Summary of Findings was reviewed and signed by Eddie Blau's President. Based on the assessment, the facility received a final grade of "Intermediate" for future sourcing. The assessment was concluded at 5:30 PM.

Audited On: 08/14/2015,

### **1. Assessment Overview**

**1.2 Facility Risk Rating and Performance** 

Table 1: Current and previous assessment information

Current Ass	essment	Previous Assessi	nent
Assessment Date:	08/14/2015, 08/14/2015	Assessment Date:	N/A
Assessment Result/Grade:	Intermediate	Assessment Result/Grade:	N/A
Assessment Type:	Initial	Assessment Type:	N/A
	•	Previous assessment completed by UL:	

 Table 2: Number of findings in current assessment:

Category	Legal Findings	International Standard and/or Minimum Recommendation Findings (if law not applicable)	Client Code of Conduct Findings (if law, international standard and minimum recommendations not applicable)
Facility Profile	-	0	0
Facility Supply Chain Profile		0	0
Management Systems	-	0	0
Labor	1	0	0
Hiring & Termination	1	0	0
Health & Safety	7	0	0
Emergency	5	0	0
Other Practices	2	0	0
Environment	0	0	0
Ethics & Business Integrity	0	0	0
	[8]	[0]	[0]
Total Number of Findings	Legal	International Standard and/or Minimum Recommendation Findings (if law not applicable)	Client Code of Conduct Findings (if law, international standard and minimum recommendations not applicable)

Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovat 08/14/2015	ion Line	Audited On: 08/14/2015 ,
2. Facility Profile		Total # of Findings: 0
Facility Name:		Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovation Line
Facility Name in Local Language:		Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovation Line
Facility Address:		11869 Teale Street, Culver City , CA, USA
Facility Address in Local Language:		11869 Teale Street, Culver City, CA, USA
Facility Contact Name:		Mike
Facility Phone:		Not provided
Facility Fax:		Not provided
Facility Email:		Not provided
2.1 Facility Access		
Can you access the facility?		Yes
2.2 Certifications	<u> </u>	
Valid certifications or stakeholder initiative participat	ion:	N/A
2.3 Production Profile		
Industry sector:		General Consumer Merchandise
Principal products:		Imprinted promotional products including tole bags, office products, key tags, tools, luggage tags, First aid kits plus more.
Production capacity per month:		2,000,000 pcs
% of total production for client:		100%
% of total production for other current clients:		0%
Labels viewed on production floor:		Not provided
Is the facility operating at full capacity?		Yes
2.4 Personnel Profile Total number of employees (excl. contracted	165	
employees):		
total male	56	
total female	108	
permanent	145	
temporary (facility direct hire)	19	
part-time (facility direct hire)	1	
night	8	
pregnant	0	
on maternity leave	0	
piece-rate	0	
salaried	22	
hourly paid	143	
homeworkers	0	
apprentice / trainees	0	
employees under the age of 18	0	
foreign imported/ foreign migrant	0	
hired by the facility through labor brokers	0	
contracted employees working in production	17	

© 2014 UL LLC

UL LLC This report contains privileged or confidential information and cannot be distributed without Client consent. This report contains information based on a defined scope informed by client requirements gathered through a sampling of: documents, worker and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All information is based on conditions during the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee compliance to law, industry standards, or client requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is provided in a limited scope, and does not constitute legal advice.

Page 9 of 28

Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovat 08/14/2015	ion Line Audited On: 08/14/2015 ,
2. Facility Profile	Total # of Findings: 0
contracted employees indirectly related to production (e.g. security, maintenance)	0
age youngest employee:	19
nationalities of the employees:	Hispanic, Asian, White
employee turnover rate of facility direct hires:	1.5%
employee absenteeism by gender of facility direct hires:	Not obtain
2.5 License	
Does the facility possess a business license?	Yes
Is the business license maintained and posted in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes Business License: Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovation Line City of Los Angeles Tax Registration Certificate Issued 3/18/2000 Business Description: Retail Sales City of Los Angeles Tax Registration Certificate Issued 3/18/2000 Business Description: Wholesale Business License: Select Staffing Extra Mile Service City of El Segundo Business Type: business general 4-2-4 Expires: 12/31/2015
2.6 Labor Disputes	
Has the facility been free of any public labor disputes (e.g. strike, demonstration) in the last 2 years?	Yes
2.7 Community Engagement	
Does the facility support its community through any type of engagement?	N/A
Has the facility conducted a social impact assessment (including human rights, gender and conflict) to evaluate the impact of the operation on the community?	N/A

Page 10 of 28

Innovation Specialties, Inc., dba Innovation 08/14/2015	Line Audited On: 08/14/2015,
3. Facility Supply Chain Profile	Total # of Findings: 0
3.1 Subcontracting	
The facility does not use subcontractors	Yes
3.2 Contractors	
The facility does not use contractors	Yes
3.3 Homeworkers	
The facility does not use homeworkers.	Yes
Is client informed of homeworker use?	N/A
3.4 Governance	
Are applicable standards (e.g. facility, client, legal) communicated to facility's suppliers, subcontractors, contractors, customers and partners?	Yes
3.5 Risk Assessment	
Has the facility conducted a supply chain risk assessment to identify suppliers, subcontractors, contractors, customers and partners who constitute a risk to the facility?	Yes
3.6 Auditing	
Does the facility audit its suppliers, subcontractors, contractors, customers and partners?	Yes
4. Management Systems	Total # of Findings: 0
4.1 Certifications	
Does the facility have valid management systems certifications?	No
4.2 Governance	
Has the facility established policies/ codes governing labor, grievances, health and safety, environment, and ethics and business integrity?	Yes
4.3 Compliance	
Has the facility implemented a mechanism that identifies, keeps up to date and alerts applicable personnel of all standards (e.g. legal, client) that the	Yes
© 2014 UL LLC This report contains privileged or confider	ntial information and cannot be distributed without Client Page 11 of 28

facility must comply with?	
<b>4.4 Responsibility</b> Does the facility have in place management personnel to implement the facility's policies, client specific requirements and legal requirements in the areas of labor, grievances, health and safety, environment, and ethics and business integrity?	Yes
4.5 Education	
Does the facility communicate and train employees (all levels) on the facility's policies, client specific requirements and legal requirements in the areas of labor, grievances, health and safety, environment, ethics and business integrity?	Yes
4.6 Performance	
Has the facility identified performance objectives related to labor, grievances, health and safety, environment, and ethics and business integrity?	Yes
4.7 Grievance Mechanism	
Does the facility maintain a grievance procedure by which employees can confidentially raise issues of concern to management without fear of reprisal or negative repercussions?	Yes
5. Labor	Total # of Findings: 1
5.1 Postings	
<b>5.1 Postings</b> Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with other applicable standards?	Yes
Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with other applicable standards?	Yes
Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with	Yes
Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with other applicable standards? 5.2 Privacy Does the facility maintain privacy of employee's records by keeping employees' personal data confidential and limiting access to such data to	
Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with other applicable standards? <b>5.2 Privacy</b> Does the facility maintain privacy of employee's records by keeping employees' personal data confidential and limiting access to such data to authorized staff?	
Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with other applicable standards? 5.2 Privacy Does the facility maintain privacy of employee's records by keeping employees' personal data confidential and limiting access to such data to authorized staff? 5.3 Hiring & Termination Do actual employment terms meet the job	Yes
Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with other applicable standards? <b>5.2 Privacy</b> Does the facility maintain privacy of employee's records by keeping employees' personal data confidential and limiting access to such data to authorized staff? <b>5.3 Hiring &amp; Termination</b> Do actual employment terms meet the job expectations promised at time of recruitment? Are employees free from paying charges for the purpose of recruitment or employment, including fees (e.g. recruitment, transportation), taxes, deposits or	Yes Yes
Are labor-related notices posted in language(s) understood by employees and in accordance with other applicable standards? <b>5.2 Privacy</b> Does the facility maintain privacy of employee's records by keeping employees' personal data confidential and limiting access to such data to authorized staff? <b>5.3 Hiring &amp; Termination</b> Do actual employment terms meet the job expectations promised at time of recruitment? Are employees free from paying charges for the purpose of recruitment or employment, including fees (e.g. recruitment, transportation), taxes, deposits or bonds (e.g. training bond)? Are tests (e.g. medical, aptitude) executed for hire/	Yes Yes Yes

regardless of pregnancy status or marital status?	
Is birth control forbidden as a condition for hiring and maintaining employment?	Yes
Are employees aware of their employment terms in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility provide employees with a written document that outlines the employment terms in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility keep and maintain the written employment terms in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees classified in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employee probation periods in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
	No
Does the facility maintain documentation that indicates employees' eligibility to work in accordance with applicable standards?	6 out the 10 sampled I-9 Forms provided were not completed. Section 2 were missing information.
	8 CFR (2010) 274a.2 (b)(1)(ii)
Does the facility request original, legal documentation to verify the employee's age at the time of hire?	Yes
Is termination of employment and maintenance of termination records executed in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees free from threats of illegal terminations (e.g. threats of repatriation for foreign workers)?	Yes
Are other hiring and termination practices in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
5.4 Remuneration	
Does the facility maintain payroll records?	Yes
Payroll period(s) reviewed for assessment sample:	PE: 8/7/15, 7/10/15 and 4/10/15

Are reviewed payroll records maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility maintain production records in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
What is the method of recording production output?	N/A
Does the information in reviewed payroll records, production records and interviews correspond?	Yes
Is the legal minimum wage guaranteed to employees in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Lowest legal regular hourly rate (USD conversion)	9
Highest regular hourly rate paid by the facility (USD conversion)	14.5
Lowest regular hourly rate paid the facility (USD conversion)	9
Average regular hourly rate paid by the facility (USD conversion)	11.75
Average rate of pay (regular and overtime) per legal pay period paid by the facility (USD conversion)	15.38
Are employees compensated at the rate dictated by the applicable standard?	Yes
Are employees paid for down time in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
For piece rate workers, is production quota determined through a government study, time and motion study, or other study?	N/A
Is the payment method in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are wages paid directly to the employee or an employee-controlled account?	Yes
Is the wage policy, such as pay date and pay rates, communicated to employees?	Yes
© 2014 UL LLC This report contains privileged or confider	tial information and cannot be distributed without Client Page 14 of 28

Is the pay frequency in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Is the time of payment in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Is overtime paid in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility provide employees with an understandable wage statement that, at minimum, includes regular and overtime hours worked, regular and overtime earnings, and deductions in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are deductions from employee wages in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees provided equipment used in the process of employment (e.g. tools, uniforms, PPE) paid for by the facility in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are other remuneration practices in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
5.5 Benefits	
<b>5.5 Benefits</b> Do employees receive additional remuneration (e.g. bonuses, incentives, allowances)?	No
Do employees receive additional remuneration (e.g.	No Yes
Do employees receive additional remuneration (e.g. bonuses, incentives, allowances)? Do employees receive applicable benefits in	
Do employees receive additional remuneration (e.g. bonuses, incentives, allowances)? Do employees receive applicable benefits in accordance with applicable standards? Do employees receive non-monetary benefits not	Yes
Do employees receive additional remuneration (e.g. bonuses, incentives, allowances)? Do employees receive applicable benefits in accordance with applicable standards? Do employees receive non-monetary benefits not required by applicable standards?	Yes
Do employees receive additional remuneration (e.g. bonuses, incentives, allowances)? Do employees receive applicable benefits in accordance with applicable standards? Do employees receive non-monetary benefits not required by applicable standards? 5.6 Working Hours	Yes No The facility does not have standard operating hours. It all
Do employees receive additional remuneration (e.g. bonuses, incentives, allowances)?         Do employees receive applicable benefits in accordance with applicable standards?         Do employees receive non-monetary benefits not required by applicable standards? <b>5.6 Working Hours</b> Standard hours of operation	Yes No The facility does not have standard operating hours. It all depends on the volume of work.

Are time records maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees working regular working hours (daily, weekly, monthly, other) in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Highest number of regular hours per week permitted under law	There is no limit.
Highest number of regular hours per week worked at the facility	80 bi-weekly hours
Lowest number of regular hours per week worked at the facility	71 bi-weekly hours
Average number of regular hours per week worked at the facility	77.53
Are employees working overtime hours (daily, weekly, monthly, other) in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility have an overtime waiver in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
Highest number of overtime hours per week permitted under law:	No limit
Highest number of overtime hours per week worked at the facility:	13 bi-weekly hours
Lowest number of overtime hours per week worked at the facility:	0
Average number of overtime hours per week worked at the facility:	1.5
Are employees informed about and understand overtime obligations prior to employment and prior to working the overtime shift?	Yes
Do employees receive rest breaks during the day in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Do employees receive daily rest in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Do employees receive weekly rest in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes

Maximum number of consecutive days worked permitted by law:	7
Maximum number of consecutive days worked at the facility:	6
Does the facility prevent employees from taking work home to finish the task or quota?	Yes
Does the facility follow provisions on the number of women's working hours in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are other working hour practices in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
5.7 Forced, Bonded, Indentured, Slave, Prison I	abor
Do employees maintain custody of their original documents (e.g. passport, work permit, birth certification, official ID card, driver's license, family record book)?	Yes
Are employees free to resign employment in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees guaranteed freedom of movement during and after working hours?	Yes
Does the facility avoid withholding wages or requiring deposits of any kind during the employment relationship in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees free from daily production quota requirements prior to leaving the facility?	Yes
Is overtime voluntary?	Yes
Is mandatory overtime permitted by law?	No
Does the facility avoid involving convicts in its production processes (not limited to processes of client)?	N/A
Does the facility avoid other abusive employment practices that are not in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
5.8 Child Labor, Young Workers, Apprentices/	Trainees

Facility minimum hiring age standard (yrs):	18 years of age.
Are employees currently employed at an age in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
At the time of hire, was the age in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are working conditions (e.g. task, hours) for employees under the age of 18 in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are required medical tests before and during employment conducted for employees under the age of 18 in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
Does the facility maintain permits, licenses, parental consent forms and other documents related to the employment of apprentices, trainees and employees under the age of 18 in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
Are identified apprenticeship/ traineeships administered by the facility in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
Does the facility have a system in place to remediate situations where an employee is discovered to have not been hired in accordance with applicable standards on minimum age.	N/A
Are other child, young workers, apprentice, and trainee employment practices in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
5.9 Abuse, Coercion, Harassment, Disciplinary	Action
Are employees free from any form of abuse, harassment, coercion or corporal punishment?	Yes
Are employees free from pressure, coercion, or threats by any means to maintain them in employment?	Yes
Were employees free from pressure, coercion, or threats by any means during recruitment?	Yes
Does the facility maintain procedures on disciplinary action?	Yes
Are disciplinary practices administered in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes

Are security practices administered in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are other disciplinary-related practices in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
5.10 Discrimination	
Are employees free from discrimination in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility maintain procedures to prohibit and prevent discriminatory practices.	Yes
Does the facility follow provisions on women's employment terms during pregnancy, maternity leave and return from maternity leave in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility accommodate the beliefs of employees (e.g. head dress, prayer breaks) as far as practicable?	Yes
5.11 Freedom of Association and Collective Bar	rgain
Are employees free to associate and collectively bargain in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Where the ability to associate and collectively bargain are legally restricted, do employees have access to alternative means in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees members of a union?	No
Are employees subject to a collective bargaining agreement?	No
Are employees members of a workers' organization?	No
Do employees have any worker representation apart from unions or workers' organizations?	Yes
Are activities (e.g. elections, meetings) associated with workers' representation (union, workers' organization and other representation) permitted by the facility in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are other freedom of association and collective bargaining practices in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
consent. This report contains information base through a sampling of: documents, worker a information is based on conditions during	ntial information and cannot be distributed without Client and on a defined scope informed by client requirements gathered and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee and requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is

provided in a limited scope, and does not constitute legal advice.

6. Health & Safety	Total # of Findings: 5
6.1 Licenses/ Permits/ Certifications Is the facility in possession of H&S permits, licenses and/or certifications that are current and in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.2 Postings	
Are H&S notices kept on file, posted in the facility and in language(s) understood by majority of employees in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.3 Risk Assessment	
Does the facility conduct H&S risk assessments in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.4 Risk Management	
Does the facility maintain management plans to mitigate or respond to H&S risks in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.5 Governance	
Does the facility have personnel responsible for management of H&S policies and procedures in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility have an H&S committee that operates and documents activities in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
	Safety committee meets once a month.
6.6 Education	
What health and safety trainings does the facility provide its employees and how often are they conducted?	Respiratory training, CPR Training, Fire Drills, Lockout Tagout training, Hazardous Communication, Good Manufacturing Practices systems, fire extinguishers.
6.7 Emergency	
How many fire extinguishers reported by facility in assessed production or distribution area?	37
	No
Are fire extinguishers present and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	1.) At the time of the facility tour, it was noted that fire extinguishers are not being inspected on a monthly basis.
	29 CFR (2002) § 1910.157(e)(2)
consent. This report contains information base through a sampling of: documents, worker a information is based on conditions during	ntial information and cannot be distributed without Client Page 20 of 28 and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee at requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is titute legal advice.

Are emergency alarms present, maintained and detectable by employees in accordance with applicable standards?	<ul> <li>2.) The fire extinguisher sign was indicating a fire extinguisher, however, no fire extinguisher was present.</li> <li>29 CFR (2002) § 1910.157(c)(1)</li> <li>Note: During the process of the audit, the fire extinguisher sign was removed from the wall by management.</li> <li>Yes</li> </ul>
Are secondary emergency exits present and located in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are emergency exits maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	No No exit signs in the following areas of work; four color printing room, clean room in building 3 and in the warehouse located in building 1. 8 C.C.R (2009) § 3216 <b>Note</b> : During the process of the audit, management was able to place emergency "EXIT" sings in the locations that were missing emergency exit signs.
Are emergency exit pathways present and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	No During the time of the facility tour, the auditor observed no directional signage to guide employees to the nearest exit in building 1 and in building 2. 29 CFR (2002) § 1910.37(b)(4) <b>Note:</b> At the time of the process of the audit, management went ahead and place directional signage in the areas that were missing guidance to the nearest exit route.
Are evacuation plans present, posted and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are emergency assembly points present and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Is emergency lighting present and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	No No emergency lighting was present in the 2nd building.

	8 C.C.R (2009) § 3317
Are evacuation drills conducted and documented in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.8 First aid	
Does the facility provide first aid equipment and is the observed equipment, designated, accessible and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees trained and available to administer first aid procedures in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility have staff available to administer medical care in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
Does the facility provide a clinic and maintain medical records in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
Do employees undergo medical tests related to the job function and are records of medical tests maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
Does the facility manage medical waste in accordance with applicable standards?	N/A
6.9 Accident	
Does the facility maintain records of employee accidents (e.g. injury, death) and facility accidents (e.g. equipment malfunction) in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility investigate, address and report employee and facility accidents in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Has the facility been free of fatalities and accidents that have resulted in loss of a body part in the past 12 months?	Yes
6.10 Personal Protective Equipment	
Has the facility established a policy/ code governing personal protective equipment identification, use, maintenance and training?	Yes
Does the facility communicate and train employees (all levels) on the facility's personal protective equipment policy in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees using the designated personal protective equipment in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
consent. This report contains information base through a sampling of: documents, worker a information is based on conditions during	ntial information and cannot be distributed without Client Page 22 of 28 and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee ant requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is titute legal advice.

Does the facility maintain the designated personal protective equipment in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.11 Chemicals and Hazardous Materials	
The facility does not use or maintain (store) chemicals or hazardous materials on site.	No
Has the facility established a policy/ code governing chemicals and hazardous materials identification, use, maintenance and training in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility communicate and train employees (all levels) on the facility's chemicals and hazardous materials policy in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees handling the chemicals and hazardous materials at the facility in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are materials labeled as hazardous, combustible or flammable and stored in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility dispose of chemicals and hazardous materials in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility maintain an inventory of chemicals and hazardous materials in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility maintain safety data sheets of chemicals and hazardous materials in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.12 Equipment Safety	
Has the facility established a policy/ code governing equipment safety identification and maintenance in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility communicate and train employees (all levels) on the facility's equipment safety policy in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility maintain the designated equipment safety mechanisms in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Is observed equipment at the facility operating and equipped with safety mechanisms in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
consent. This report contains information base through a sampling of: documents, worker a information is based on conditions during	ntial information and cannot be distributed without Client ed on a defined scope informed by client requirements gathered and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee at requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is titute legal advice.

6.13 Electrical	
Are electrical panels, wiring and outlets maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.14 Noise	
Are noise levels monitored in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.15 Lighting	
Does the facility provide access to and maintain workplace illumination in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.16 Ventilation and Temperatures	
Does the facility maintain windows or ventilation systems in the work environment in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.17 Potable Water	
Do employees have unlimited and free access to potable water?	Yes
6.18 Sanitation	
Is general housekeeping maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Do employees have unlimited and free access to toilet facilities?	Yes
In observed areas, does the facility have sanitary and maintained restroom/ shower facilities in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.19 Food Preparation/ Canteen	
Is the food preparation area/ canteen operated and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
6.20 Child Care	
Is child care facility located and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Is the facility workfloor free of individuals under the age of 18 who are not employed by the facility?	Yes
6.21 Dormitory	
The facility does not provide accommodation for employees.	Yes
consent. This report contains information base through a sampling of: documents, worker a information is based on conditions during	the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee to requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is titute legal advice.

Are fire extinguishers present in the dormitory and maintained in accordance with applicable standards?	No dormitory present
6.22 Other Practices	
	No
	1a.) 2 eyewash stations were not available where there were signs indicating nearby eyewash stations.
	1b.) The eyewash bottle located inside the restroom was empty.
	29 CFR (2005) § 1910.151(c)
Are other H&S practices in accordance with applicable standards?	2.) 2015 Labor Notice Poster was not filled out.
	Cal. Labor Code (2009), Sec. 207
	Note: During the process of the audit, management went ahaed and removed the eyewash signs and place them in the corresponding location where the actual eyewash station was located. The eyewash bottle that was empty inside the restroom was removed by management.
	<b>Note:</b> The 2015 Labor Notice poster was filled out during the process of the audit.
7. Environment	Total # of Findings: 0
7.1 Licenses/ Permits/ Certifications	
Does the facility have a policy or system in place to identify and maintain applicable environmental permits/ licenses/ certifications?	Yes
7.2 Postings	
Are environmental notices kept on file, posted in the facility and in language(s) understood by majority of employees?	Yes
7.3 Risk Assessment	
Does the facility conduct assessments on environmental risks to employees and the community in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
7.4 Risk Management	
Does the facility maintain management plans related to those environmental risks to reduce or respond to environmental impacts to land, water, and air in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes

7.5 Education	
What environmental trainings does the facility provide its employees and how often are they conducted?	Employees who work with chemicals go through chemical handling training and the types of chemicals that need to be handle with care so that they are not release into the environment.
7.6 General Waste	
Main types of waste produced at the facility:	Liquid paint
Does the facility maintain an outdoor environment free of uncontrolled refuse?	Yes
Does the facility maintain a waste inventory and tracking system in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
7.7 Hazardous Waste	
The facility does not appear to generate, report any generation, or attest to any generation of hazardous waste.	No
Has the facility established a policy/ code governing hazardous waste identification, inventory, control and training in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility communicate and train employees (all levels) on the facility's hazardous waste policy in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility separate hazardous waste from regular waste in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Does the facility prevent the direct discharge of hazardous waste into the environment?	Yes
Does the facility maintain an inventory of hazardous waste in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
7.8 Air Emissions	
The facility does not appear to generate, report any generation, or attest to any generation of air emissions.	Yes
7.9 Waste Water	
The facility does not appear to generate, report any generation, or attest to any generation of waste water.	Yes
© 2014 ULLIC This report contains privileged or confider	ntial information and cannot be distributed without Client Page <b>26</b> of <b>28</b>

© 2014 UL LLC This report contains privileged or confidential information and cannot be distributed without Client consent. This report contains information based on a defined scope informed by client requirements gathered through a sampling of: documents, worker and management interviews, and/or visual observations. All information is based on conditions during the specific assessment date(s), and does not guarantee compliance to law, industry standards, or client requirements. Furthermore, all information referencing law is provided in a limited scope, and does not constitute legal advice.

Page 26 of 28

	Environmental Department of Public works L.A Sanitation Wastewater Permit Permit No.: 458306 District 6
7.10 Noise Pollution	
The facility does not appear to generate, report any generation, or attest to any generation of ambient noise.	Yes
7.11 Other Practices	
Are other practices related to environmental impact in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
8. Ethics & Business Integrity	Total # of Findings: 0
8.1 UL Integrity	
How many times has any member of the UL assessment team been to this facility for an assessment?	First time
Was the UL Statement of Integrity accepted and signed?	Yes
By whom was the UL Statement Integrity signed?	Eddie Blau
8.2 Bribery Attempt	
Was the assessment free of any bribery attempt?	Yes
8.3 Bribery and Facilitation Payments	
Has the facility established a policy/ code governing bribery and facilitation payments in accordance with applicable standards?	Yes
Are employees who refuse to participate in bribery or facilitation payments supported by the facility and are employees aware that they will not suffer demotion, penalty or other adverse consequences for voicing a concern, or for refusing to pay a bribe or facilitation payment even if this action may result in the enterprise losing business?	Yes

Audited On: 08/14/2015,

### 9. Pictures

